Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 November, 2021 2:50 PM

To: VAUG Claims; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline

Subject: RE: SNM21D206550/C02/SJU7982R/TANCHC / FW: SBG8863M - China TP - DOA:
10/11/2021 - Yr Veh: SJU7982R - Arrange TP Survey

Attachments: SV0S21BB0004_11-11-2021_162548.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK as SJE.
Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09
Singapore 575722

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.

** Note: Claim Handler — Jacqueline Tan
NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee

Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-Hiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 2:46 pm

To: VAUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>;
Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>



Subject: O/R: SNM21D206550/C02/SJU7982R/TANCHC / FW: SBG8863M - China TP - DOA: 10/11/2021 - Yr Veh:
SJU7982R - Arrange TP Survey

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia,

Please conduct PRS for SBG8863M.

Note: officer in charge Jacqueline Tan 63896185.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us
as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KW Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: VAuUG Claims <claims@yvinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 10:40 am

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Tan Kian Wei Billy <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SBG8863M - China TP - DOA: 10/11/2021 - Yr Veh: SJU7982R - Arrange TP Survey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Please help us to arrange for survey as soon as possible

Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09

Singapore 575722

Kindly arrange LKK as the surveyor

Thanks!

Best Regards

Raymond Teo

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575722

Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10

Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)

Fax: 64599795

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

= (= [

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **



